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PUECHASED BY THE SOCIETY.

The Archgeological Society’s Journal, for March, June,

September, and December, 1856, March and June, 1857.

A copy of the Bayeaux Tapestry.

Inventorium Sepulchrale : an account of some antiquities

dug up in the county of Kent.

CONTEIBUTIOXS EECEIVED DUEIXG THE YEAES 1856 AND 1857.

Piece of the lead coffin of Napoleon, from St. Helena,

by Mr. Surtees.

Photographs of old manor house, (King Ina’s palace)

South Petherton ; door-way of St. Joseph’s Chapel, Glas-

tonbury
; Norman door of Stoke Church ; Ford Abbey ;

and Montacute Priory, by Mr. B. J. M. Donne.

A pamphlet on measures, weights, and coins, by the

author, Mr. Yates.

A collection of eggs of British birds, by Mr. W. Fisher.

Carbonate of lime from Java, by Mr. Sinclair.

Madrepores from Weston-super-Mare, by Dr. Tomkins.

Drawings of Stoke-sub-Hamdon Church; a Byzantine

coin from near Hamdon hill, by Mr. R. Walter.

A collection of prints, maps, &c., by Mr. Dawson.

A pamphlet on the history of the art of pottery; a

catalogue of Fejenvay Ivories in the Museum of Mr.

Mayer, with an Essay on Ivories, by Mr. J. Mater.

The Marrow of Ecclesiastical History, 1675; Tindal’s

Plates, and the Mariner’s Magazine, 1679 ; a reading desk

and platform, by Dr. Metford.
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A pike head from Australia^ by Mr. F. BkyanTj of

Melbourne.

Five models of fonts from Winchester^ Darenth Church,

Kent, St. Brides, Cumberland, &c., and a model of Gren-

sted Church, Essex, by Miss Pinney.

The Proceedings of the Kumismatio Society ; six pieces

of sculpture, by Mr. E. Jeboult.

A large collection of skins and skulls of animals from

India and Thibet, by Mr. J. H. Speke.

A work on butterflies and moths, by Lady Dance.

Three specimens of polished marble from Devonshire,

and three photographs of algae, by Miss Bliss.

Drawing of Taunton Castle, 1773, and a drawing of

Roman pavement discovered at Witcombe, Gloucester-

shire, by Mr. J. Kixgsbuey,

Trilobites and other Devonian fossils from Wiveliscombe

and Milverton, by Mr. Waldron.
Specimens of snakes, &c., from the East Indies, by

Col. Todd.

Fourteen casts of Wealdron fossils ; three long iron

spear heads found at Hamdon hill, by Mr. H. Norris.

Three pair Chinese shoes, by the Rev. F. C. JOHNSON.

Spear head and coins found at Cadbury Camp, by the

Rev. J. W. Ward.
A copy of the Trevelyan papers ; letters from Round-

head Offlcers ; Statistical Society’s Journal, vols. 15, 16,

and 17 ; Catalogue of Kerrich coins, two parts ; Catalogue

of Thorlacius’ collection of coins ; Catalogue of collection

of rocks and fossils ; Report of Aborigines Protection

Society, 5 vols ; Manual of Ethnological Enquiry ; Me-

moirs of Wernerian Society, vol. 6 ; Transactions of the

Royal Society of Edinburgh, vol. 21, part 1 and 2. ; by

Sir W. C. Trevelyan, Bart.



4h II9, ^



THE MUSEUM. 27

A pendant wasps’ nest, by Mr. Maekiott;. of Demerara.

Two bronze bracelets, and wooden ornaments, taken

from a grave at Sparkford hill
; a glass cup found in the

same locality ; bronze celt and knife found in digging a

ditch, about four feet deep ; a part of a gilt spur found

in excavations for the railway
; two bronze bracelets from

the neighbourhood of Naples ; by the Rev. H. Bennett.®^

Bronze torque, from Pen Pits, by the Rev. F. Waeee.
Bones of elephant, hyasna, rhinoceros, &c., from newly

discovered bone caverns at Wookey Hole, by Dr. Boyd.

Encaustic tiles from St. James’ Church-yard, by the

Rev. W. T. Redfern.

Silurian Fossils from Llandeilo, &c . ;
an impression of a

seal about the time of Edward II, found at Bridgwater

;

specimens of iron and lead ore, from Mendip, together

with specimens of slag,” “ slimes,” and charcoal, from the

refuse of ancient lead workings near Charterhouse mine,

by the Rev. W. A. Jokes.

A coin of Antoninus Pius, and a blade of an ancient

knife, inlaid and ornamented, found in Charterhouse mine,

by Mr. Hornblowee.
Devonian fossils from the Quantocks, by Mr. J. D.

Prikg.

DEPOSITED AS A LOAX,

Albatross in case, by the Rev. H. H. Piper.

of these are given in the illustrations of the present volume.
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The following publications have been received during

the years 1856 and 1857, in exchange for the Proceedings

of the Society :

—

Journals of the British Archseological Association,

January, March, June, September, 1856, January, March,

June, September, 1857.

Journals of the Kilkenny and South-east of Ireland

Archseological Society, January, March, July, November,

1856, January, March, May, July, September, 1857.

Beports, &c., of the Northampton Architectural Society

for 1855.

Transactions of the Surrey ArchaBological Society for

the years 1854 and 1855.

Journal of the Architectural, Archaeological, and His-

toric Society of Chester, from Jan., 1853, to Dec., 1855.

Transactions of the London and Middlesex Archaeo-

logical Society, vol. 1, part 1.

Transactions of the Historic Society of Lancashire and

Cheshire, vol. 9, session 1856 and 1857.

Bulletin de la Societe Vaudoise des Sciences Naturelles,

Lausaune, 1846—1856.

Proceedings of the Society of Antiquaries of London,

vol. 1 and 2.


